November 16, 2009

“This project was undertaken in connection with the settlement of an administrative
enforcement action taken by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency under the
Emergency Planning and Community Right — to — Know Act”
Docket No: EPCRA — 10 —-2009 - 0187
Fluid Motion LLC
25802 Pacific Highway So.
Kent, WA

98032

To: Whom it may concern
Fr: John Livingston
Re: CAFO SEP 4.17

Purchase, Set up, & Training associated with the Magnum Venus Patriot Chopper
Gun System. In addition Controlled Spraying Training by an ACMA certified trainer.

Attached is a list of Purchases and Training cost (see spreadsheet).

As of this date November 16, 2009, we believe that the SEP has been fully
implemented pursuant to the provisions of this CAFO.

We were fortunate enough not to experience any significant operational problems
with either the equipment or the training. Testing took a little longer to complete due to
scheduling conflicts with our operation or the consultant. But, we were able to
successfully complete in September of 2009.

Lastly we were able to establish by use of the equipment and spraying techniques
a reduction of styrene emissions as follows.

Styrene Testing Comparisons

Associate Position Styrene Decline PPM as %
Gun Runner 47.569%
Lam Tech # 1 45.192%
Lam Tech # 2 53.719%
NOTE:
in my previous job 1 was involved in some testing of different type of chopper
systems.

The results demonstrated above are consistent with our findings between our old

system and the "FIT" system. The difference from our testing was 45.712%

this is good validation for me.
We now trust that we have complied fully with our obligation to the CAFO / SEP and
look forward to having this issue completed and resolved.
Sincerely,

John Livingston
President
Fluid Motion LLC




